Brooke Bougnague

Subject: FW: Network Rail update: PLAN/2020/0568 - Land to the North and South of
Goldsworth Road, Woking, Surrey, GU21 6JT

Switch-Messageld: 5122f9d2e7954031b8285bb9122e2cc5

From: Nicholas Donoghue

Sent: 18 December 2020 13:08

To: Brooke Bougnague

Subject: Network Rail update: PLAN/2020/0568 - Land to the North and South of Goldsworth Road, Woking, Surrey,
GU216JT

Dear Brooke,

I write to confirm our continued support for our tenant Day Group following the latest correspondence
provided by First Plan (Day Group’s planning consultants) on the 14 December 2020.

Network Rail are encouraged to see that progress is being made on the required noise conditions and agree
with the suggestions put forward in First Plan’s latest comments. Network Rail also continues to support
First Plan’s objection in relation to the balconies which will be exposed to high levels of noise from
Downside Goods Yard if left exposed.

As aresult, Network Rail agree that all internal and external noise complaints made against the activities of
the Downside Goods Yard should be responded to by WBC stating that appropriate mitigation has been
provided via alternative amenity space. We feel this response is required safeguard the Downside Goods
Yard.

I trust that this latest update from Network Rail, clearly outlines Network Rail’s position on the planning
application and our support for our tenant Day Group.

Kind regards,

.. | Town Planning Technician
NgtWOfkRall Network Rail Property (Southern)
T 4 Office Address: 1 Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN

Email: Nicholas.Donoghue@networkrail.co.uk
Mobile: 07732 639934
Website: www.networkrail.co.uk
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.



If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email
and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf
of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN

sk ok s sk sk sk sk sk ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk st s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk stk sk skoskesk skok
sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sk sie sk sk sie st sfe s sk she sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk s sk sk sie sk sfeosie sk skeoske skeoskeoske skeskeoskoskosk

This email has been scanned by TSG Cloud Based Mail Security.
For more information please visit http://www.tsg.com/product/anti-virus-anti-spam

sk ok s sk sk sk sk sk ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sie s sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk skoskesk skok
sk sk sk sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk sfe s sk she sk sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk she s sk sk sie st sfe s sk sk sk sk sk s st sfe sk sk she s sk sheosie sk sl sie st skeoske skeoskeoske skeskeosk skosk

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

sk sfe sk s sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk sfe s sk she s sk sfe s sk sfe s st sfe s sk sk sie sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk sheosie sk she sk sk sfe sk st sk sk sk she s sk she s sk sk sie sk she s sk sfe s st sk sie sk sk sk sk skeosie skeskeoske ks skosk
sk ok s sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk skok



